
07212014 

  
 
 

HAYWOOD COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 

REGULAR MEETING – July 21, 2014 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Chairman Mark S. Swanger convened the regular meeting of the Haywood County Board of 
Commissioners at 5:30 p.m. in the Historic Courtroom at the Haywood County Historic 
Courthouse, Waynesville, North Carolina, with Chairman Mark S. Swanger, Vice-Chairman 
J.W. “Kirk” Kirkpatrick III, Commissioners L. Kevin Ensley, Michael T. Sorrells and Bill L. 
Upton present.  Staff members present were County Manager Ira Dove, County Attorney 
Leon M. “Chip” Killian, III, Finance Director Julie Davis, Public Information Officer David 
Teague, and Executive Assistant/Deputy Clerk Candace Way. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Chairman Swanger led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
INVOCATION 
Commissioner Upton offered the invocation. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT SESSION 
Chairman Swanger opened the public comment session. Comments are generally limited to 
three minutes per individual, unless the speaker is representing a group for which the 
comment period may be extended to five minutes. 
 
Mr. Danny Ledford addressed the Board asking for an update on the status of the recycle 
center.  He stated that he and other employees would like to know where they stand.   
 
Mr. Dove responded that it has been discussed at two public meetings but no decision has 
been made at this time.  He stated that he has informed Mr. Ledford, Mr. King and others  of 
this and that no timetable has been set until the commissioners have held a vote as to 
whether to privatize or not. 
 
Chairman Swanger noted that he understands the feelings of the employees and it is not 
the intention to put pressure on them.  He stated that the County is moving forward with the 
process and it takes time to work through the legalities of something of this magnitude.  He 
said that there will be public notice and the employees will be notified and asked for their 
input before any decision is made. 
 
Attorney Jack Kersten addressed the Board, stating that he is representing Wanda Brooks 
and others in her neighborhood.  He stated that these citizens are worried that the proposed 
soup kitchen and housing would attract crime and an influx of homeless into the 
neighborhood.  He said also of concern is that it will be a magnet to draw homeless in from 
all over western North Carolina.  He stated that it was the hope of the residents that when 
the Department of Corrections closed, their property value would eventually increase, but 
fear this will not be the case now.  He said that if the project does go forward, he requests 



07212014 

that the Board ensures that plans occur the way the project leaders say they will.  He asks 
that all safeguards be in place to protect the residents’ homes and businesses.  He inquired 
if a different entrance could be set by the Sherriff’s Office rather than the Hemlock Street 
entrance.  He questioned why so many residents didn’t know about the project. 
 
Chairman Swanger noted that Mr. Kersten has made some good points, stating that he has 
faith in the Sheriff to execute appropriate security there.  He said that he has confidence 
also in the faith community that they are planning this well.  He said that he is certain that 
residents have had opportunities to know about the plans as it has been in the newspapers 
almost every day.   
 
Wanda Brooks addressed the Board, stating that there are many in the neighborhood that 
would have come tonight but didn’t because they don’t want to go against the Sheriff and 
the churches.  She said that she has taken 70 flyers around and all were against the project 
but think they are beat.  She said that she thinks it will bring the neighborhood back down.   
 
Officer Beck with the Waynesville Police Department said there is one person assigned per 
shift to patrol the area.  He said that if any need arises, the response time is two minutes.   
 
Vice-Chairman Kirkpatrick asked about the calls in regards to the homeless around Frog 
Level and Mr. Beck responded that they do not have many now, noting that many of the 
homeless have already moved towards the Wal-Mart area away from Frog Level.   
Vice-Chairman Kirkpatrick stated that one concern is even though there is a security guard 
there at night what about during the day.   
 
Sheriff Christopher responded that on any given day, there are no less than thirty patrol 
vehicles and they will continue to monitor like they do now. 
 
Stephanie Cook addressed the Board, stating that she is concerned about her six year old 
daughter.  She said that she does not want to imprison her in her own home but it would be 
unsafe to let her play outside.  She said that she would feel better if the entrance was 
moved. 
 
Nick Honerkamp with the Haywood Christian Emergency Shelter addressed the Board 
responding to the concerns.  He said that he had just found out about these concerns and 
will have an ongoing dialogue of what is going on there.  He explained that guests can 
come to the shelter for three nights.  After that, they will be assigned a case manager, 
noting that this is not just a place to stay.  He said that it will be closed during the day while 
the guests are out looking for jobs and applying for services.  He offered to spend time with 
the concerned citizens to address their concerns. 
 
Jerry Owens addressed the Board stating that he has had a business in Hazelwood for forty 
one years.  He said that there is nothing fair about this, and that everyone that wants this 
would feel different if it was going up in front of their house or business. 
 
Joe Albert James addressed the Board and said that he sees drug deals happen almost 
every day in parking lots.  He said that it’s not where they are sleeping, it’s what they are 
doing during the day.  He said that there is a lack of security in the area. 
 



07212014 

Perry Hines with the Open Door addressed the Board acknowledging that it is not easy to 
know where to place this project.  He wants to assure the concerned residents that they will 
be listened to.  He stressed that if a guest doesn’t respect the community, they don’t receive 
the services.  He said that they are trying to reach out to a whole constituency in Hazelwood 
that could benefit from their services. 
 
Commissioner Ensley reflected that this could be a solution to someone’s problem that is 
having trouble straightening up their life.  He said this could help problems we have in this 
community.  He noted that he understands the concerns but that we have to try to help. 
 
Commissioner Upton stated that the mission of the church is to help the needy.  He said 
that if we can save a few and get them off the street then it is worthwhile. 
 
Vice-Chairman Kirkpatrick said that when the leaders came before the Board, he thought 
this could be a potential project that would be good.  He said that he didn’t think of these 
issues that have been brought up today; however, he feels that the concerns will be listened 
to.  He acknowledged that homelessness in every town is a big concern.  He stated that his 
hope is that this will help. 
 
CONSTITUENT CONCERNS 
There were no constituent concerns 
  
ADMINISTRATIVE/AGENCY REPORTS 
Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting 
Chairman Swanger recognized Mr. Dove.  Mr. Dove reported that he had received a letter 
from the Government Finance Officers Association.  He noted that this isn’t the first time 
that the Finance Department has received this reward for having an open and transparent 
finance system.  Mr. Dove read the letter to the Board.   
 
Chairman Swanger remarked that he has been on the fourth floor and has seen the 
accolades of her reporting and that she is an asset to the County. 
 
Ms. Davis thanked the Board, noting that this is an effort of her whole staff and not just her.  
She stated that the department has received this award for seventeen years. 
 
Commissioner Sorrells acknowledged the award commenting that she is the leader and 
does have a great staff. 
 



07212014 

                   
             
 
 
 
 
 
 
Letter from Haywood County Board of Education Chairman, Chuck Francis 
Chairman Swanger recognized Ira Dove.  Mr. Dove read a letter dated June 17

th
 from Mr. 

Francis that focused on the relationship between the County and the Board of Education.  It 
commended the work of Ms. Davis with the funding formula and expressed enthusiasm in 
working with the County in the future. 
 
Chairman Swanger stated that he has spoken with Mr. Francis and the Superintendent and 
they both have said the same to him. 
 
 



07212014 

                           
 
 
   
 DISCUSSION / ADJUSTMENT TO AGENDA 
Chairman Swanger stated that the County was running behind this week with the lease 
agreements and the approval for with the Next Step Ministry, the Open Door and the 
Haywood Christian Emergency Shelter.  He noted that there are many people here tonight 
for this item on the agenda, and if there were no objections from the Board, he would like to 
move it from the last item to the first.  There being no objections, item 12 under New 
Business was moved to item 1. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
Commissioner Sorrells made a motion to approve the consent agenda as presented.     
Commissioner Upton seconded, the motion carried unanimously. 
      1.  Approval of June 16, 2014 regular meeting minutes. 
      2.  Approval of June 2014 refunds, releases, amendments and discoveries – David 
           Francis, Tax Administrator 

Mr. Francis congratulated Ms. Davis for the award and for help over the years.    
           Mr. Francis had nothing unusual to report and there were no questions. 
      3.  State of North Carolina Forest Services agreement for 2014-2015 per approved        
           Budget – Julie Davis, Finance Director 
           Ms. Davis began by thanking the County staff and the community for their support 
            in the recent weeks. She presented the Board with a contract with the Agriculture      
            and Consumer Services which is the Forest Service. The Service has presented the  
           County their budget. The County pays 40% and the State pays 60%.  Our portion 



07212014 

            this year is $96,425. She stated that this is something that is done annually  
            and there is a Forest Service member present if there are any questions. 

   
 
 

 
 
 
      
 



07212014 

      4.  Budget Amendment – Julie Davis, Finance Director 
            Health and Human Services Agency – Public Health Services - $2500. 
            Ms. Davis explained that this is federal funding for the Health Department for public  
            education for drug drop off lock boxes.   
 
 
          

                      
 
 

  
  
 
 
          



07212014 

 
 

5.  Health & Human Services Agency contract amendment – $3782 -  
     Ira Dove, County Manager 
     Mr. Dove explained that this amendment is a wrap up from the Fiscal Year  
     2013-2014. He stated that it is an additional administrative funding increase  
     from federal subsidy for Southwestern Child Care. 
6.  Health & Human Services Agency Contracts over $50,000 – Ira Dove, 
     County Manager 
     Mr. Dove explained that these contracts are for Fiscal year 2014-2015. He  
     reviewed the following three contracts: 
     a.  Champion Cab, Medicaid Medical Transportation, which is from federal 
          funding in the amount of $90,000. 
     b.  Southwestern Child Care, administrative costs and subsidies, which is 
          from federal funding in the amount of $90,000 for administrative support 
          services and $2,110,000 for direct services. 
     c.  Mountain Projects, Medicaid Medical Transportation, which is from 
          federal funding in the amount of $140,000. 
 

OLD BUSINESS 
Request adoption of the resolution, subject to and conditioned upon the approval of 
the Asset Purchase Agreement by Haywood Regional Medical Center, approving the 
sale and conveyance of its reserved reverter interest and the sale of the Haywood 
Regional Medical Center hospital facilities to DLP Haywood Regional Medical Center, 
Inc., pursuant to the provisions of NCGS 131E-13, and the County officials 
authorization to execute the Asset Purchase Agreement and such deeds of 
conveyance, deeds of release and bills of sale as necessary to release and convey 
the interest of the County and the facilities of Haywood Regional Medical Center to 
DLP Haywood Regional Medical Center, Inc., pursuant to the aforesaid Asset 
Purchase Agreement – Chip Killian, County Attorney 
Chairman Swanger recognized County Attorney Chip Killian.  Mr. Killian read the resolution 
to the Board in its entirety. 
Mr. Dove recognized Janie Sinacore-Jaberg, President and CEO of Medwest Haywood.  
Ms. Sinacore-Jaberg gave an update of the hospital since the fire stating that it is fully 
operational now and thanked the Board and the community for all they did during the 
emergency. She then turned the presentation over to the new team. 
 
David Dill, President and Chief Operating Officer of Life-Point Hospitals introduced Harry 
Phillips, MD, Chief Medical Officer, Network Services, DUHS and Jeff Seraphine, President, 
Eastern Group LifePoint Hospitals. He began a powerpoint highlighting on key points: 

 Duke LifePoint – who they are 

 Duke LIfePoint’s commitment to Haywood Regional 

 Overview of Duke LifePoint integration process 
He reiterated that they are here to provide the continuation of services by maintaining and  
expanding key services to the community.  Also of importance is that Duke LifePoint 
reinvests proceeds back into the hospital to improve on care and services. 
 
 



07212014 

Dr. Phillips addressed that Board expressing enthusiasm for the future of the hospital and 
the community.  He gave on overview of the commitment to Haywood Regional stressing 
the importance of building and enhancing what is already in place. 
 
Mr. Seraphine addressed the Board and explained the Integration Process as: 

 Quality – action plan to support the leadership team 

 Growth – defining the “roadmap” for scope of services, market share and building 

 Operations Excellence – leveraging the scale of Duke LifePoint and what is in place 

 Culture, Communications & Compliance – maintaining and building organizational 
momentum 

 Management Reporting – supporting Duke LifePoint’s approach to quality and 
operational reporting 

 
Chairman Swanger stated that they have had many meetings to come to this point.  He said 
that the County is looking forward to a long and mutually beneficial relationship with Duke 
LifePoint.   
 
Vice-Chairman Kirkpatrick remarked that he appreciated what the Board and everyone has 
done, noting that it will be the best for the community in the future. 
 
Commissioner Upton stated that he had read a lot of documents in his career but has not 
looked at one as thoroughly as this one, and Duke LifePoint now knows everything they 
need to know about the County. 
 
Commissioner Sorrells stated that this has been a long process and is a very exciting time 
for Haywood County. He said that although it has been a struggle, this is a wonderful 
opportunity for everyone involved. 
 
Commissioner Ensley stated that he is looking forward to the new opportunities and 
reflected on how the hospital originally came to be. 
 
Mr. Killian spoke of the financial agreements with the hospital: 

 The purchase price is $29,127,823.   

 All current debts of the hospital will be satisfied.   

 $12,000,000 will be held in an escrow fund with a bank chosen by Duke LifePoint.   

 $5,000,000 will be set aside to wind up the affairs of the hospital under the Hospital 
Authority.   

 The Hospital Authority will stay in existence for the 6 years under an indemnification 
period.   

 The Hospital Authority will have input for the 6 year period.   

 The County will have input on the winding down of the Haywood Regional Medical 
Center Authority.   

 Any money coming back to the County will be used solely for health related 
purposes.   

 Following the closing, Duke LifePoint will appoint an eleven member Board of 
Trustees.   

 
 



07212014 

Chairman Swanger stated the Mr. Dove is working on a health care related foundation and 
called on Mr. Dove to comment. 
 
Mr. Dove said discussions have been held on this and there is an existing foundation.  He 
noted that the County has been waiting on the specifics of the agreement where it could 
move forward with the foundation. 
 
Vice-Chairman Kirkpatrick made a motion to approve the resolution as read and the motion 
was seconded by Commissioner Sorrells.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



07212014 

                          
 

                        
 NEW BUSINESS 
Request approval of lease agreement for Next Step Ministry, Open Door, and 
Haywood Christian Emergency Shelter at the old Department of Corrections site 
Chairman Swanger recognized Ira Dove.  Mr. Dove stated that the lease would be with the 
Haywood Christian Emergency Shelter and they will in turn sublease to the other tenants.  
He pointed out that there are conditions to this lease, such as they are only permitted to run 
these facilities for the limited purposes of helping the economically disadvantaged and 
providing shelter to the homeless.  He then recognized Dale Burris, Facilities and 
Maintenance Director to answer any other questions. 
 
Chairman Swanger questioned whether the possibility of moving the entrance is a 
possibility in response to the concern posed during the public comment session. 
Mr. Burris responded that this could be explored along with everything else to see if a site 
plan for this is possible.  He noted that they may be able to come to a common agreement 
that will work. 
 
Chairman Swanger responded that this has many changing areas and this a good time to 
look at it to achieve the common goal. 
 
Mr. Killian noted that this is a straight forward lease.  He read portions of the lease, noting 
that the tenant will provide the insurance.  He noted additionally that it contains a provision 
for a property management committee.   
 



07212014 

Commissioner Ensley motioned to approve the Lease Agreement between Haywood 
County and Haywood Christian Emergency Shelter, as Lessee; and Longs Chapel United 
Methodist Church d/b/a/ The Open Door; and Next Step Ministry, as Sub-Lessees, it 
appearing that this lease and subleases are to entities which carry out a public purpose and 
a County Government purpose, to-wit: emergency shelter and services for homeless and 
economically disadvantaged persons, crime prevention, public health and social services.  
The County Attorney and County Manager are authorized to make technical changes as 
needed from time to time.  Commissioner Upton seconded the motion and it passed 
unanimously. 
 
Commissioner Ensley thanked the faith based community for trying to change hearts stating 
that when a heart is changed, it can change attitudes and actions. 
 
Meeting was recessed for five minutes for a tape change. 
 
Request approval of contract for the alteration/renovations for the Hazelwood 
Convenience Center 
Chairman Swanger recognized Dale Burris, Facilities and Maintenance Director and 
Stephen King, Solid Waste Director.  Mr. Burris stated that this site change is for safety 
purposes and to make it more user friendly.  He noted that this will be a stepping stone for 
other sites and that this is one of the largest sites and the best place to start.  He said that 
they asked for bids and received three.  B. Allen Construction was the lowest bid. Since 
there are concerns on the site being worked on while trying to provide services to the 
citizens, he can provide a schedule to the commissioners and stay within General Statute 
143-129.  With these conditions, and upon Board approval of the B. Allen Construction 
contract the proposed work will commence on August 25 and will work for 15 days pending 
weather conditions without closing the site.  This will enable them to do the following: 

 Fence repairs 

 Install steel bars 

 Grade and preparation for exit 

 Begin soft cutting of asphalt 
Mr. Burris stated that from September 15 to October 13 the site will have to be closed to 
remove the asphalt and concrete and prepare and pour the new asphalt.  He noted that 
there is a sixty (60) day completion date. 
 
Chairman Swanger noted that this site will be a prototype for the other sites and that it is 
County owned property.   
 
Commissioner Upton remarked that the bids seemed to be widespread and Mr. Burris 
agreed stating that it appeared that NEO would be subbing the contract out which would 
explain the difference. 
 
Commissioner Ensley asked if the other sites could be open longer and Mr. King responded 
that Mauney Cove and Jones Cove will be open an extra hour with their hours being 7:00 
a.m. until 6:00 p.m.  He stated that they will also have them open on the days that they are 
usually closed, so they will be open Monday through Saturday during these times.  They will 
be putting out fliers and banners and have spoken to Public Information officer David 
Teague about putting it on the internet. 



07212014 

 
Chairman Swanger said that it will be helpful to let the public know via fliers, County website 
and the newspapers of the upcoming changes. 
 
Vice-Chairman Kirkpatrick made a motion to approve the contract for the 
alterations/renovations for the Hazelwood Convenience Center to B. Allen Construction in 
the amount of $84,000 and it was seconded by Commissioner Upton.  The motion passed 
unanimously. 
 

        
 

        
 



07212014 

   
 

   
 
 
 
 



07212014 

Request approval of purchase of a K9 from drug forfeiture funds for the Sheriff’s 
Department 
Chairman Swanger recognized Sheriff Greg Christopher. Sheriff Christopher explained that 
this purchase will be from funds that are located in the drug forfeiture fund account.  He 
noted that their K9 dogs are very important to their drug task force unit and their 
department’s Search and Rescue in the County.  There will be a class in Asheville in August 
and this will enable them to get this K9 in that class.   
 
Chairman Swanger commented that he feels it is wise to have another K9 in case another 
had to be taken off line.   
 
Commissioner Ensley made a motion to approve the purchase of a K9 from the drug 
Forfeiture funds for the Sheriff’s Department in the amount of $14,231 and was seconded 
by Vice-Chairman Kirkpatrick.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
Budget Amendment - $14,231 – appropriation of fund balance from drug forfeiture 
money collected in prior years to be used for K9 purchase 
Chairman Swanger recognized Finance Director, Julie Davis.  Ms. Davis explained that this 
is in the fund balance and is reserved for this purpose.   
 
Commissioner Ensley made a motion to approve the budget amendment as stated and was 
seconded by Vice-Chairman Kirkpatrick.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 

                           
 
 
 
  
 



07212014 

Request approval of resolution declaring the awarding of service side arm to retiring 
Haywood County Sheriff’s Office SRO Thomas Clingman Beck 
Chairman Swanger recognized Sheriff Greg Christopher.  Sheriff Christopher stated that 
Officer Beck has been with the Sheriff’s office since 1978 and decided to retire this year.  
 
Chairman Swanger remarked that this is a common practice with our County which is  
permissible under the North Carolina General Statutes.   
 
Commissioner Ensley made a motion that the side arm of Officer Beck be declared surplus 
and awarded to him and was seconded by Vice-Chairman Kirkpatrick.  The motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
 
 

                   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



07212014 

Request approval of Inmate Commissary Services Contract 
Chairman Swanger recognized Sheriff Greg Christopher.  Sheriff Christopher stated that  
the Detention Center is changing to an automated service.  He stated that this system 
makes the center more efficient and takes it to a higher level.  He said that his staff will no 
longer handle the inmates’ money.  There is an accounting software system that will track 
the money.  There is kiosk where inmate family members can put money in the inmate’s 
account.  The inmate will then order through Kimble.  He explained that there is not a cost 
to the County, they just provide the service.   
 
Commissioner Sorrells stated that this will take some of the operational procedures from the 
Sheriff’s Office and Sheriff Christopher concurred.   
 
Chairman Swanger inquired about the process that was used to generate this bid. 
 
Purchasing Manager, Donna Corpening explained that the County had submitted a request 
for proposals along with a list of criteria to determine which one best suits the needs of the 
Detention Center.  The evaluation was done on a point system and Kimble had the most 
points.   
 
Mr. Killian stated that he and Ms. Davis had a discussion on this and even though it is a 
service they determined that it was best to put it out to bid.   
 
Ms. Corpening agreed stating that they had posted it on the County website, advertised and 
sent to eight vendors with four responses. 
 
Vice-Chairman Kirkpatrick motioned that the contract be approved and awarded to Kimble 
Services and Commissioner Upton seconded.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
Request approval of easement documents from Haywood EMC for placement of new 
poles on the Fines Creek Community Center property and authorize County official to 
execute easement 
Chairman Swanger recognized Planning Director Kris Boyd.  Mr. Boyd stated that this is an 
easement request from Haywood EMC to place two poles and new lines and other 
replacements on the Fines Creek Community Center property.   He noted that he had 
received conditions from the community center board members and Haywood EMC had 
agreed to them.   
He stated that Mr. Burris and Claire Carleton, Recreation and Parks Director were 
agreeable with the easement.   
 
Chairman Swanger asked Mr. Killian if he had reviewed the documents and Mr. Killian 
stated that he had and they were fine. 
 
Commissioner Upton made a motion that the easement documents be approved as 
described and was seconded by Commissioner Sorrells.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 



07212014 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



07212014 

Request approval of Occupancy Tax Penalty Waiver Request 
Chairman Swanger recognized Haywood County TDA Executive Director, Lynn Collins. 
Ms.Collins stated that this waiver request is from the Blue Moon Lodge in the amount of 
$263.80 . She stated that this is a new account and the owners weren’t aware of the 
process.  She said that when they became aware, they came in and paid the tax and did 
request a waiver of the penalty at that time.  She noted that TDA will waive a fee one time.   
 
Commissioner Sorrells said that there was a discussion and the Board all agreed, noting 
that it met the criteria that has been followed for several years. 
 
Commissioner Sorrells made a motion to waive the tax penalty for the Blue Moon Lodge 
and was seconded by Commissioner Ensley.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 

   
 
 
Request reappointment of three (3) members to the Adult Care Home Advisory 
Committee 
Chairman Swanger recognized Mr. Dove.  Mr. Dove stated that the County had received a 
request from Southwestern Commission to reappoint Juanita Dixon, Robina Russell and 
Carole Larivee to the committee. He stated that their applications had been reviewed and 
they were eligible for reappointment. 
 
Vice-Chairman Kirkpatrick made a motion to reappoint Juanita Dixon, Robina Russell and 
Carole Larivee as requested and was seconded by Commissioner Ensley.  The motion 
passed unanimously. 
 
 
 



07212014 

 
Request reappointment of one (1) member to the Nursing Home Community Advisory 
Committee 
Chairman Swanger recognized Mr. Dove.  Mr. Dove stated that the County had received a 
request from Southwestern Commission to reappoint Joanna Swanson to the committee.  
He noted that her application had been reviewed and she was eligible for reappointment. 
 
Commissioner Upton made a motion to reappoint Joanna Swanson as requested and was 
seconded by Vice-Chairman Kirkpatrick.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
Request appointment of one (1) member to the Library Board of Trustees 
Chairman Swanger recognized Mr. Dove.  Mr. Dove passed out ballots for a written vote as 
this is an appointment made by ballot. 
Mr. Dove tallied the ballots and Mr. David McCracken is the elected appointee. 
 
Request appointment of one (1) member to the Waynesville Planning Board ETJ 
Chairman Swanger recognized Mr. Dove.  Mr. Dove stated that the County had received a 
request from the Town of Waynesville and read the letter to the Board.  He stated that Mr. 
Patrick McDowell received the votes from Waynesville.  This ETJ appointment requires the 
approval of the Board.   
 
Commissioner Upton made a motion to approve the appointment of Patrick McDowell as an 
ETJ member to the Waynesville Planning Board and Commissioner Ensley seconded.  The 
motion passed unanimously. 
        
                    
ADJOURNMENT 
Chairman Swanger asked if there was any further business. 
  
Commissioner Upton made a motion to adjourn the regular Board meeting.  
Vice-Chairman Kirkpatrick seconded; the motion carried unanimously. 
 
The time of adjournment was 7:35 p.m.  The DVD is attached by reference to the minutes.  
 
 
 
              
        CLERK      CHAIRMAN 
 
                              
 
 
  
 
 
               
 
  
 


